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No. Question/Comment Response 
98.  Are there any medical doctors who are civil servants who 

see patients?  
NASA has a chief medical officer & physicians in the Aerospace Medicine 
and Occupational Health Branch that are civil servants, who see a limited 
number of patients.  These patients are not associated with the care 
provided under MESC. 

99.  How many employees in this MESC scope are unionized? The current CBA information is posted on the MESC web site; however, the 
number of employees by job category will not be published. 

100. Is the lab equipment in each area owned by NASA? Section J, Attachment J-6 of the DRFP includes listings of Government 
Furnished Property, as well as property currently owned by the incumbent 
contractor which will be made available for purchase (after inspection) to 
the successful offeror. 

101. How many square feet for each of the two fitness centers? There will be an attachment to the final RFP identifying the approximate 
square footage for all of the facilities under the MESC.  The O&C Fitness 
Center is approximately 7,500 square feet and the OSB Fitness Center is 
approximately 3,200 square feet. 

102. Is the occupational health facility for employees only or 
are families granted medical care at the facility? 

Only badged employees may use the Occupational Health Facility, except in 
the case of an on-site emergency  

103. a. Who is responsible for travel budget for site visits? 
 
b. How many site visits and who pays their travel? 

a. The offeror is responsible for proposing the travel budget as part of their 
RFP.    

b. Offerors are referred to Attachment J-5 for work load indicators.   
104. Are visitors treated at the clinic? If so, how is billing done 

or do they pay cash at the time of service? 
Visitors will be treated at the Kennedy Space Center Visitors Center 
Nursing Station, or in event of emergency, in limited circumstances at the 
OHF.  There is no charge to the patient for those services. 

105. How is the medical environmental waste/biomedical 
waste handled? 

Refer to the reference documents in the RFP. 
 
 
 
 
 
 



MESC INDUSTRY DAY / SITE VISIT  
QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS Volume 2 

 

106. What is the “Medical Records System” used? Is it owned 
by NASA? Will it be required to keep with new contract? 

107. What is the status of your electronic medical records 
system? 

The Medical Records Management System is the information system used 
to manage patient records.  The MESC contractor must provide a system for 
management of that data. We anticipate that no earlier than the second year 
of the contract, the government will furnish a new electronic health 
information management system.  Prior to that system the MESC contractor 
must provide a data management system.  The offeror is referred to Section 
L-17, A. 2 (b) (i.). 

108. Can you provide the incumbent contractor name for each 
site? 

The current contractors are listed in the introductory section of the RFP 
(Space Gateway Support (Joint Base Operations Support Contract), 
Dynamac (Life Sciences Services Contract) and The University of Florida 
(Specialized Physician Support for Human Spacecraft Launches and 
Landings) are the prime contractors). 

109. How much of the work must be done by the small 
business (what%)? 

110. What percentage can a large business partner perform? 
111. What percent of scope does the prime have to perform? 

In accordance with FAR clause 52.219-14, Limitations on Subcontracting 
(b) (1), at least 50 percent of the cost of contract performance incurred for 
personnel shall be expended for employees of the concern. 

112. What were the historical amounts awarded for the MESC 
effort in the current RFP? 

The work to be performed under the MESC is comprised of efforts currently 
provided under three different contracts. The contracts are as follows: Joint 
Base Operations Support Contract (J-BOSC), NAS10-99001, Life Sciences 
Support Contract (LSSC), NAS10-02001, and the Specialized Physician 
Support for Human Spacecraft Launches and Landings contract (SPSHSLL) 
NAS10-02028. Of these three only NAS10-02028’s scope is represented 
entirely in the MESC as PWS section 2. Only portions of the scope of J-
BOSC and LSSC are in the MESC and the awarded amounts for each 
contract represent the entire scope of each current contract. Information 
regarding these contracts is available on the NASA/KSC Freedom Of 
Information (FOIA) reading room, located at 
http://www.nasa.gov/centers/kennedy/about/foia/reading_room.html/.   

 


